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MEMORANDUM FOR  AF/A1S  

 
FROM:  SAF/FMC 

1130 AF Pentagon, Rm 5E857 

Washington DC 20330-1130 

 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Approved Lodging Rates 

 

Reference:  (a) DoDI 1015.11, DOD LODGING POLICY, 23 January 2023 

(b) AFI 65-106, Appropriated Fund Support of Morale, Welfare and Recreation (MWR) and 

Other Nonappropriated Fund Instrumentalities (NAFIs), 15 January 2019 

 

1. Effective 1 October 2023, the lodging rates as listed in Attachment 1 are the approved rates for 

FY2024.  These rates are market driven within per diem levels for all room types at all locations, and 

are based on installation operating costs, centralized costs, and recapitalization requirements.  The Air 

Force Services Center will ensure all locations implement the correct rates, to include validating 

seasonal rate adjustments as they occur.  

 

2. In accordance with DoDI 1015.11, the fund source for Department of the Air Force (DAF) 

Lodging is Nonappropriated Funds (NAFs) with few exceptions. 

 

3. Please direct any questions to Ms. Terri Asbury, SAF/FMCEB, teresa.asbury@us.af.mil, or Mr. Mike 

Baker, AF/A1SO, dennis.baker.13@us.af.mil. 

 

 

 

 

     C. Grant McVicker III, SES, DAF 

  Deputy Assistant Secretary 

  (Cost and Economics) 
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